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OHM Remediation Services Corp.

11560 Great Oaks Way, Suite 500
Alpharetta, GA 30022-2424

the

Q'rgroup

May 19, 2000

Ms. Kate Landman, Code 18232
Atlantic Division, NAVFACENGCOM
LRA, Building A, Room 3200

6500 Hampton Blvd.

Norfolk, VA 23508

Re:

Draft Work Plan Submittal
LTTD Soil Remediation

Tel. 770.475.8994
Fax. 770.777.9545

Contract N62470-97-D-5000, Task Order 050

MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Ms. Landman:

Enclosed herewith please find one copy of the Draft Work Plan, including the Sampling
and Analysis Plan and CQC Plan, for the LTTD treatment of soils at Site 89, MCB Camp

Lejeune, North Carolina. Please review and provide comment at your earliest
convenience.

Very truly yours,
OHM Remediation Services Corp.

James A. Dunn, Jr., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
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